



Office of the City Clerk

City Hall
121 N. LaSalle St.
Room 107
Chicago, IL 60602
www.chicityclerk.com

Legislation Text

File #: O2016-698, Version: 1

ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. The header of Article XV of Chapter 2-120 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language stricken through and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

ARTICLE XV. CHICAGO PULLMAN ~~NATIONAL MONUMENT~~ ADVISORY COMMISSION COMMITTEE.

SECTION 2. Section 2-120-525 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language stricken through and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

2-120-525 Establishment and composition.

There is hereby established a ~~commission~~ committee to be known as the "Chicago Pullman ~~National Monument Advisory Commission~~ Committee". The ~~commission~~ committee shall consist of a chairperson and at least six additional members, who shall be selected and appointed by the mayor, with input from Pullman community leaders, business owners, and residents. The chairperson shall serve a two-year term. Two of the initial appointees shall be appointed for terms expiring on July 1 st of the year following their appointment, two shall be appointed for terms expiring July 1st of the second year following their appointment, and tve the remaining initial appointees shall be appointed for terms ending on July 1st of the third year following their appointment. Thereafter, members shall be appointed for three-year terms, which may be renewed at the discretion of the mayor. A vacancy shall be filled for the remainder of any unexpired term in the same manner as the original appointment. The ~~commission~~ committee shall meet at least twice per year. At least ~~two days'~~ forty-eight (48) hours' notice of the time and place of each committee meeting shall be given by the chairman. A majority of the members of the ~~commission~~ committee shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of transacting business.

SECTION 3. Section 2-120-530 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language stricken through and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

2-120-530 Powers and duties.

The Chicago Pullman ~~National Monument Advisory Commission~~ Committee shall have and may exercise the following duties, powers, and responsibilities:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

f) To solicit input from members of the public, community groups, and businesses to assist and advise the ~~commission~~ committee on matters relating to the ~~commission's~~ committee's duties.

g) To adopt, publish, and make available rules of procedure and other regulations for the conduct of ~~commission~~ committee meetings and other business.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take full force and effect upon its passage and approval.

Alderman Anthony Beale, 9th Ward

Filename: AldermanBealePullmanTaskForceOrdVer2.doc

Directory: C:\Users\56447\Documents

Template:

C:\Users\56447\AppData\Roaming\Microsoft\Templates\Normal.d
<file:///C:/Users/56447/AppData/Roaming/Microsoft/Templates/Normal.d>

Administrator

1/20/2016 2:40:00 PM 6

1/26/2016 11:57:00 AM

Administrator

41 Minutes

2/10/2016 10:47:00 AM

otm

Title:

Subject:

Author:

Keywords:

Comments:

Creation Date:

Change Number:
Last Saved On:
Last Saved By:
Total Editing Time:
Last Printed On:
As of Last Complete Printing
Number of Pages: 2
Number of Words: 426 (approx.)
Number of Characters: 2,432 (approx.)